

**STEPHANIE RAE GREEN**  
**Economist**

6500 River Place Blvd.  
Building 5, Suite 202  
Austin, Texas 78730

512-476-3711  
sgreen@employstats.com

Ms. Green has over four years' experience in evaluation and applied analyses. Thorough knowledge in evaluation and research, statistical analysis, spreadsheet softwares, constructing data, charts and graphs. Proficient in analyzing large complex data sets for clients involved in class action and labor disputes. Experience with multi-level modeling, survey sampling, and data sets. Proficient in compiling data summaries, and able to communicate the information to a diverse client base.

***EDUCATION***

M.S., Mathematics, Texas A&M University, 2006

B.S., Mathematics, Texas A&M University, 2004

***PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE***

*EmployStats, Economist, November 2010 to present*

*Welch Consulting, Associate Economist/Analyst, August 2006 to June 2010*

*Texas A&M University, Teaching Assistant, August 2004 to August 2006*